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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first—insurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 7:29 PM

To: ‘assignments@kkauto.com’

Cec: May Chua Hui Chin; Goh Wee Dek; 'gary.shi@premiertaxi.com’;
‘vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com’

Subject: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - OUR REF: SHD4540R  DOA 07/01/2018

Attachments: FW: Pre-inspection SHC6840S & SH D4540R on 07.01.18 (1.62 MB});, MOTOR SURVEY

ASSIGNMENT. pdf

Dear Sirs

New survey request for your ha ndling.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn.
No. 195000106C
email: MotorCIaims@ﬁrst-insurance.com.sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 {"PDPA");

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

---—Original Message-----

From: Goh Wee Dek [mailto:weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>

Cc: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com>; May Chua Hui Chin
<maychua@first—insurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: YR REF: SHC6840S OUR REF: SHD4540R DOA 07/01/2018

Dear Mr Teo

Our choice LKK Auto
Regards

Goh Wee Dek

Assistant Claims Manager
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd



" Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511 Visit us at: WWww.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

@ Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION

----- Original Message-----

From: Teo Swee Kegng [mailto:TeoSweeKeong@first—insurance.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 8 January, 2018 7:12 PM

To: Goh Wee Dek

Cc: Gary Shi: Vincent Chua; May Chua Hui Chin

Subject: YR REF: SHC6840S OUR REF: SHD4540R DOA 07/01/2018

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your survey request dated 08/01/2018.

Piease find below our list of surveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your
choice within the next 2 days.

1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2. Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of your choice, the surveyor will be appointed within 2 working days of your email,

If you do not agree to any of the surveyors above, you may proceed to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance,
we will also appoint a surveyor from our list above to conduct the PRi. Upon completion of repairs, please contact
our appointed surveyor to conduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,

SK Teo
Motor Claims Dept

. 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3848 | Fax No.: 6507 3849 | Company Regn.
No. 195000106C
email: MotorC!aims@first—insurance.com.sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
www.first—insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in

2



. error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
miail,

----- Original Message-----

From: Caroline Cabrera

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Teo Swee Keong <TeoSweeKeong@first-insurance.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Pre-inspection SHC6840S & SHD4540R on 07.01.18

Dear SK,

For survey

Thanks & Regards
Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims Department

First Capital Insurance Ltd

36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House| Singapore 068877 | Reg. No. 195000106C
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
email: www.first~insurance.com.sg

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.first-insura nce.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

----- Original Message-----

From: Goh Wee Dek [mailto:weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 4:48 P\

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@first-insura nce.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@ﬁrst—insurance.com.sg>
Cc: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>; Vincent Chua <vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com>

Subject: Pre-inspection SHC68405 & SHD4540R on 07.01.18

Dear All

We refer to the above mentioned
Kindly arrange for survey.
Regards

Goh Wee Dek

Assistant Claims Manager
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd



. Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
-Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 068 | DID: 6544 6682 | Fax: 6214 1511 Visit us at: Www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION @



First Capital Insurance Limited O Ko o 2 00016709

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date C{ ( (K Our Ref No. SIL/DLIL; LMP\
Accident Date 7 ( !g' Claim Type gr.;l PM'}
Insured Vehicle S|/ 110ng Third Party Vehicle SH( §§%0S

Hi

Tiuézw mo
V0L S W LR

Survey Type iy yupuT PRETUDICE - WE RDMIT LABILITY AURNTUWM To PE  AGREED .

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based
on NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

Encl. Accident Reports & est

Ce : Workshop Vrgpaior Qvlomli«c Smn'as P s [ﬂ[ Attention 45L \Wee Dc,}(
Officer In charge m CL
@ U

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

Main Office. § Ratfles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580 Tel: §5-6222 2311 Fax 65-6222 3547 Web-site:http./www first-insurance.com.sg
Claims Departments: 36 Rebinson Road #18-01 City House Singapore Q68877 Tel: 65-6507 3848 Fax: 65-6507 3849



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BB . 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

e

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD lFCI100597/K1td
e OTY gglj?spé%lNGAPORE 068877 Date:  10-01-2018 “ “l“ll““llmlm»"“
Code: FCI2

1. ~_-Policy Particulars:: THIRD:PARTY CLAIM - .
Insured Veh.  SHD4540R Veh. inspected SHC 6840S
Policy No. Coverage ($} ) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TEO SWEE KEONG Assign Date 10/01/2018

2o T e o Vehicle Particulars & Condition ;. e
Make & Model c.c )
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odomaeter - Steering
Brakes Modification
General '

3. nditions of Tyres' i

Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

PR o

B it 4 ;General Information . ¢ e
Accident Date  07/01/2018 "~ [inspection Date 10/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD

23 CHANG! SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443

5a. jGangeat T gl e Remarksi B
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Auto
YLD oo
Rudm DA B Peld

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 625638561 FAX : (065} 62564315

Your Ref: SHD 4540R Date: 16/1/2018

Our Ref: CS/FCI18000597/K1td3

The Motor Claims Department
First Capital Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. __SHC 68408 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 10/1/2018 at the premises of M/s Premier Automotive. and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :88  19.868.30 .
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 10,525.8 .
“Check’™ Items Amount :S§$ 4,077.9
Market Value :88 -

LTA Reimbursement Value : 8%

Nett Value ' S$

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the n/s front,

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

Kalvin
Automotive Assessor



.
-

MPAS18003580 / Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/01/2018 15:28
SUBMITTED BY: ARINAWATI BINTE AMAT

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report coa'rectlz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repert to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.
Date Of Report 08/01/2018 15:28
Date Of Accident 07/01/2018 10:45
Exact Location Of Accident GRANGE ROAD BEFORE LORNIE HILL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SHC6E8405
. Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD
CoReg No 200304975H
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-62148880
Vehicle Particulars .
Manufacturer KIA
Model OPTIMA-1.7 D (A}

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRED & REWARDS

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category TAXI
. Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-CPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
Fleet Policy YES
Paolicy Number 5095103893
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver SULAIMAN BIN SARBINI
NRIC No S1406806F
Date Of Birth 09/02/1960
Occupation CUTDGCR
Date Of Driving Pass 25/02/1997
Driving Experience 20 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-96753447
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10of 17



BLK 846 #06-233
JURONG WEST ST 81

Postcode 640846
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relaticnship of the Driver with the Insured CTHER - RELIEF DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own VYehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - U-TURN
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information - ‘

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
. Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hgv_e' been approacljed by upknown 'person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: : CHINESE

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported fo the police? YES

if Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name 10 UBI AVENUE 3
Police Station Address g&ﬁéDA;gF:JEBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances af Accident

BOTH VEH. - 1 PAX *VEHICLE AT TRAFFIC POLICE COMPOQUND
Attachment(s) o |

Are accident pr‘lo“toskavailable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Detalls of Witness 1
Name MR RUI ZA - PAX IN VEH. A

Phone Number
Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SHD4540R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour COMFORT TAX!
Details Of Properties VEH. B

Vehicle Category TAXI

Page 2 of 17



Name of Driver MALE CHINESE
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Cf Damage DAMAGED ON THE RIGHT REAR
No. Of Passenger {Including Driver} 2

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name SULAIMAN BIN SARBIN! - DRIVER OF VEH. A

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain CHEST PAIN, CCNVEYED & TREATED TO SGH & HAD 5 DAYS MC
Injured person in which vehicle? SHC68403

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?

Address

. Postcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Name MR RUI ZA - PAXIN VEH. A

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain CUTS ON LIPS - REFUSED TO HOSPITAL FOR TREATMENT
Injured person in which vehicle? SHC6840S

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. information provided must be a5 truthful and aceurste as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiding of material
fatts may alfow insurance companies to repudiate policy Habifity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurante companies is not an admission of policy ability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managerment Centre astablished by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made availsble upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted 1o coliect, use,
disclose and/or process my persona! data/personal information set out i this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal information to alf insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s} involved in this actident {all insurer{s} who have insured
vehicle(s} invoived in this accident shail be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the Insurers” lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gpovernment agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enaqulries by me;

{iv] administering my claims (incluging the mailing of correspondence, statements, invelces, reports or notices to me,
which rouid invelve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
externsl cover of envelopes/mait packages): and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{coliectively the
“Purposes”}

(b} all insurers) whe have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party servics providers or
agents{including their lawyars/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e) theinformation so collected under {d) sbove may be shared / distlosed:

{i} to ailinsurers and/or any cther third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators, few enforcement and government agencies as reasonzbly required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any reguiations, laws or court orders.

/’{Exfg
£a A
o s
g 38 AN T
P = -
S % \ -~ 7
T Gz cwobg o ~-
Patieyhoider's Signature Driuer@kignawre Repaorting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyholder} Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

: *Qﬁm e Rosy

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIRENT

A SHCER DS

B SHD 4 SR

DECLARATION
1/We declare the foregoing particulars are trus in every respect. [7 y
G} "iw(i&\% Q‘M L}’D Eg R JAN 1
-
Policyholder's S\ogn\\m\re'/jQ/ Drwer*‘}s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: e L {If driver is not the polityholder} Name:
- Datg & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

Describe Circumstance of the Accident.

ON 07/01/2018 @ 1045 HRS, 1 WAS DRIVING MY TAXI (SHC 6840 S )
TRAVELLING ALONG GRANGE ROAD WITH A PASSENGER ONBOARD (MALE
CHINESE) IN THE RIGHT LANE - BEFORE LORNIE HILL.

WHILE | WAS MOVING STRAIGHT AHEAD ~ WITHIN MY LANE, SUDDENLY VEHICLE B

(SHD 4540R ~ COMFORT TAX! ) WHICH WAS INITIALLY STATIONARY IN THE
LEFT LANE {BOARDING PASSENGER) - FAILED TO KEEP FOR PROPER LOOK OUT &
FAILED TO OBSERVE FOR CLEARANCE FROM MY ROUTE - HAD CUTS &
ENCROACHED ONTO MY PATH ON MY FRONT LEFT ABRUPTLY - BEFORE MAKING
HIS ILLEGAL U-TURN ALONG GRANGE ROAD, AS SUCH, THE RIGHT PORTION OF
VEHICLE B COLLIDED ONTO THE FRONT LEFT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY TAXI HAD DAMAGES ON THE FRONT PORTION AND THE
LEFT FRONT PORTION, VEHICLE B HAD DAMAGES ON THE RIGHT REAR PORTION.

AS A RESULT, | HAD PAIN ON MY CHEST AND CONVEYED TO SGH FOR TREATMENT.
IWAS GIVEN 5 DAYS OF MEDICAL LEAVE.

MY PASSENGER - MR RUI ZA WHO WAS IN THE REAR SEAT, WITNESSED THE
WHOLE SCENARIOQ, SUFFERED CUTS ON HIS LIPS BUT REFUSED TO CONVEY TO
THE HOSPITAL.

VEHICLE B HAD A PASSENGER ONBOARD (FEMALE CHINESE}

*SCENE PHOTOS TAKEN.
*POLICE REPORT LODGED @ UBI TRAFFIC POLICE - T/2018108/2062

DAMAGES FOUND ON VEHICLE A & VEHICLE B
Xhe

VEHICLE A VEHICLE B

SHOSRIO S SHE 45401

REAR

REAR

PREMIER THIRD PARTY
TA VEHICGLE

o TAv swobsob Foel iy
-
Driver’s S/ignature & NRIC Number :
Monday, January 08, 2018 @ 3:39:27 PM @

Page 6 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

S e A

Police Station Of Origin: 10of3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180108/2062
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Repaort Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

08/01/2018 13:31

Name of lnformant Address:

SULAIMAN BIN SARBINI 846 JURONG WEST ST 81 #06-233 HDB JURONG WEST
SINGAPORE 640848

1D Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S1406806F Home/Office; Mobile: 96753447

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of informant:

Male 57 09/02/1980 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Malay

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:

Ganeratinformatior

DatefTime of Type of Locat:on
;?r}:ﬁﬁ:it: Accident: X-Junction
0 07/01/2018 10:45
Location.
Along Road 1
GRANGE ROAD
LEONIE HILL
Weather, Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Not Controfied Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yes

Senously K
Damaged
SHD4540R | Car HYUNDAI SONATA | Blue Slightty |0

Damaged

SHC68408 TOPTIMA |

;'Any”Pedestnan involved: Na
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIl [ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 7 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE G AR T
POLICE FORCE S TR0180108/2062
Police Station OF Origin: 2of3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180108/2062
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 654706000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

SULAIMAN BIN SARBINI DNo. | S1406806F

Related Vehicle | SHCE8408 (Car) Contact No.| 96753447

Hospital/Clinic | SINGAPORE GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class; 28,3
Driving Date of Expiry: Nil.
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 07/01/2018 Date Discharge | 07/01/2018

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 Degree of injury | Slight

Brief Details.
AT THE ABOVE MENTIONED TIME, DATE AND LOCATION.

I WAS TRAVELLING ALONG GRANGE RCAD IN THE RIGHT LANE, | DO NOT KNOW WHERE DID
THE OTHER TAXI COME FROM, BUT HE TRIED TO MAKE AN ILLEGAL U-TURN. MY FRONT HIT
THE RIGHT SiDE OF HIS TAXE | CALLED THE POLICE AFTERWARDS. THE AMBULANCE CAME,
ASSESSED MY INJURIES AND WANT TO BRING ME TO THE HOSPITAL. THE TRAFFIC POLICE
CAME DOWN BEFORE { WENT TO THE HOSPITAL TO TAKE DOWN MY PARTICULARS.

10 JERRY CALLED ME TODAY TC ASK ME TO COME DOWN TO TPHQ TO LODGE A REPORT AND
MEET HIM AFTERWARDS.

Page 8 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 6

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch pian

G

T/20180108/2062

3613
Report No. T/20180108/2082

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT. Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
TP/
TAN KIN WAH

Signature Of informant:

DatefTime:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

08/01/2018 13:31

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP /GIT/

S1 YEQ CHUN JIAN
Coniact No.: 65476213

Authentication Stamp
NP188

Classification Of Case;

Q" .

H H "“I,‘_.'
| innntura; b s T
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Vehicle Hub

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time:
Asset Typa:
Asset iD:

Transaction Type:

Business Transaction
Reference No.:

Vehicle No.

Vehicle Fype:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Aitachment 2:
Vehicte Attachment 3:

Vehicle Scheme:

13 Aug 2015/ 07:54:46
Vehicle

Receipt No.:
SHC68403 Channel:
01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)
20150813075446424040

SHCA840S
H10 - Public Transport Taxi {Motor Car)
Air-Con {Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

Transaction Amount:

Page 1 of 2

Texlsize + -!

AACCKO01-AX239-150813-000003

$72,145.00

AA Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

First Registration Date: 13 Aug 2015
ggiggael Registration 13 Aug 2015
Vehicle Make: KIA

Vehicle Model: OPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL
Chassis No.: KNAGM414MF5603161
Engine No.: D4FDEH313488
Motor No.:

Trailer Chassis No.:

Prapiehant: Diegel
Passenger Capacity: 4

Engine Capacity: 1685

Power Rating: -

Unladen Weight: 1584

hwﬂfa;;r;:::mm Laden 2050

Primary Color: Siiver
Sacondary Color:

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Open Market Value: $21,283.00
Minimurn PARF Benefit. $13,061.00
PARF Eliginility: Y

No. of Transfer: ¢

Effective Ownership
Date/Time:

COE No.:
COE Expiry Date:

COE Bid Category:

Actual QP/PQP Paid
Amount:

Lifespan Expiry Date:

13 Aug 2015 07.54:48
20615081301002979E
12 Aug 2023

$50,236.00
12 Aug 2023

https:/ivrilta.gov.sgilta/vrl/action/hubAssetOwner I mLogbDetat] 7FUNCTION 1D=F... 20/Aug/2015



9-Jan-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6840 S

1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1 pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pe
1pc
1 pe
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
2pcs
2 pcs
2 pcs
2 pcs
2 pcs
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE'LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02

SINGAPORE 486443

TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

Bonnet /‘4

Bonnet insulator”< **

Bonnet lock % s

Bonnet lifter ¢ J*

Bonnet lock base x¢ §™

Bonnet hinge o/s & n/s @ $23.00 x s

Fid

Bonnet weatherstrip X
Bonnet lock cover X *
Bonnet cable long K o

Bonnet cable short < >

Bonnet strip seal centre )< 87

Bonnet strip seal n/s & o/s @ $25.00 Y A&t
Bonnet grile .~ o

Wiper tap garnish ~

Front windscreen —  #7°
Front windscreen moulding ~— #*
Support panel -~ o1
Front bumper ,— W

Front bumper emblem _ -~ A~

— b

e

Front bumper reinforcement upper
Front bumper centre grille —
Front bumper lower stiffer -~ A
Front bumper tow hook cover =~ ~**F
Front bumper lip ~— o

Front bumper inner sponge — 4

Front bumper reinforcement -~ P

Front burmper ofs & n/s side retainer @ $16.00 ~
Front bumper ofs & n/s upper bracket @ $16.00
Front bumper o/s & n/s support bracket @ $16.00 =~ 7

n/s & o/s headlamp @ $1028.00 .~

Front bumper o/s & n/s fog lamp cover @ $66.00 — ~77-7

.

Front bumper ofs & n/s protector @ $51.00 ~~ =242

1

Air con condenser X o
, . X on
Air con discharge hose
. o X s
Air con liquid pipe x e

Suction and liquid tube

E I R - - R R T 2 A B Y I T AR IR 7 R U B S R B R R Ve B R T - B T T R R - I - T 7 B S B - R = T 7 A )

979.00 -
219.00 -
36.00
70.00
13.00
46.00
58.00
15.00
25.00
15.00
23.00
50.00
385.00 Avr
368.00 +*
807.00 -
87.00 -
645.00 .-
531.00 -
44.00
40.00
174.00
134.00
14.00
52.00
110.00
328.00
32.00
32.00
32.00
2,056.00
132.00
102.00
805.00
129.00
215.00
619.00
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9-Jan-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6840 S

1pec Radiator x o ¥
1pc Intercooler b4 >~
1pc Blower assy X< "
1pc Washer tank motor “
1 pc Washer tank -~ ¢
1 pc Engine under cover- Front ~ ¢
1 pc Engine under cover- njs — ¢
1pc Engine under cover-o/s = ¢
1pc Frent n/s fender — ﬂ“f
1pc Front n/s fender inner shield -~ -
1pc Front n/s rim X s
1pc Frontn/s lowerarm — P
1pc Front n/s shock absorber - b
1pc Front n/s ball joint ~ ﬂ"'
1pc Frontn/stierodend - I‘J
1pe Front n/s knuckle bearing
1pc Front n/s stabilizer link ~
1pe Front n/s knuckie arm <
1 pc Front n/s wheel cover > 7~
1pc Front n/s steering rack and pinion < 7
1pc Front n/s driveshaft X< At
Less 10%
SINETT
1pc Front no. plate with casing =~ ¢
1pc Front bumper clips  ~ =
2 pcs Front n/s & ofs head lamp lower clip @ $6.00 <~ ~*°
2 pcs Front n/s & ofs head lamp side clip @ $3.00 — #©
1 set Bonnet insulator clips X 2
1 set Wiper garnish clips > 11
1pc Battery % gt
1 pc Coolant6L X n
2 pcs Front n/s & ofs fender inner shield clips @ $24.00 < we
2 pcs Front n/s & ofs fender stickers X 4

1pc Sealant ( Lo s reen ) — A

669.00
800.00
596.00

48.00

47.00

44.00
144.00
173.00
384.00
120.00
246.00
439.00
330.00

59.00

61.00
157.00

86.00
547.00
116.00
866.00
§73.00

16,227.00
1,622.70

LN €A | A & €A €H H 6 o8 & €1 € & € O 4 & & H H L B

H & & & HH B H h A

14,604.30

Is
500
48.00
12.00
6.00
52.00
48.00
180.00
80.00
48.00

120.00
50.00
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9-Jan-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6840 S

Towing Fee $ 50.00 ~~
Sundry $ 5.0 2©

To check for wiring and to focus head lamps $ 1}(}6(?0

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner

trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs. 3 18 Jo
To dismantle and replace the front n/s undercarriage % ZWB
To dismantle and refit the front o/s undercarriage and /5o
crossmember to facilate repair $

To dismantle and replace the front windscreen $ 1;0-.6‘0/ (oo

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts. Including knock-out, straighten, repair,
reshape and adjust of the front ofs & n/s chassis member,

front n/s wheel house etc $ 1,590700/

To putty and spray painting on bonnet, bonnet grille, front /ag{)
bumper, front n/s & o/s fender, front n/s & ofs chassis, front

n/s wheel house $ 1 ,epaﬁ

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels. $ }Bﬁo S»
$ 19,868.30

{ ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST)

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE 504
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES. U070y

/Ca /‘J‘ | ((/Oé/
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8 SuL Il Bl /‘/4 / #
Acknowtedged by Reparer M
Signature:
Date:




PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

19-Jan-18

SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6840 S

1 pc Airduct 7 U™ $ 210.00
1 pe Wiring FEM  ~ i $  143.00
1pc Front ofs fender inner shield -~ 3 120.00
1 pc Joint Assy Inner ball ~ ~~ $ 96.00
$ 569.00
Less 10% $ 56.90
3 51210

{ ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST) TN

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE R

ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES. \\ T ;/ “

J”L’Ugo



Fy LL” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- -y 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
- Affillated to Federation lriiamuonale Des Experts En Autor
FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref : CSIFCI18000597:'K1td332
remaRsetmaconeary o »oaoe [N
Code: FCI2
| Policy Particiilars :- THIRD PARTY.CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 4540R Veh. Inspected SHC 68405
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SHD4540R(07/01/2018) Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  TEOQ SWEE KEONG Assign Date 09/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Con O
Make & Model KIA OPTIMA c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KNAGM414MF5603161 Colour SILVER
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
Size Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/85R16 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R16 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 7 mm
4. :
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. i - ‘General Information -+ [ 1

Accident Date  07/01/2018 |lnspect|on Date 10/01/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD

23 CHANGI SQUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. ' S e e Remarks: '

A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: ] Worklng Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 68405

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 4

Qty ' Description of Pas -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1{BONNET DENTED 979.00
1|BONNET INSULATOR SERVICEABLE 219.00
1|BONNET LOCK SERVICEABLE 36.00
1]|BONNET LIFTER SERVICEABLE 70.00
1|BONNET LOCK BASE SERVICEABLE 13.00
2|BONNET HINGE O/S & N/S @%$23.00 SERVICEABLE 46.00
1|BONNET WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 58.00
1|BONNET LOCK COVER SERVICEABLE 15.00
1|BONNET CABLE LONG SERVICEABLE 2500
1|BONNET CABLE SHORT SERVICEABLE 15.00
1|BONNET STRIP SEAL CENTRE SERVICEABLE 23.00
2(BONNET STRIP SEAL N/S & O/S @$25.00 NOT NECESSARY 50.00
1|BONNET GRILLE CRACKED 385.00
1|WIPER TOP GARNISH CRACKED 368.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 807.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 87.00
1|SUPPORT PANEL BENT 645.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFCRMED 531.00
1/FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM NECESSARY 44.00
1]FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPPER BENT 40.00
1]JFRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE CRACKED 174.00
1|FRCNT BUMPER LOWER STIFFER BENT 134.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER MISSING 14.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LIP CRACKED 52.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE TORN 110.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 328.00
2JFRONT BUMPER O/S & N//S SIDE RETAINER @%$16.00 CRACKED 32.00
2|FRONT BUMPER /S & N/S UPPER BRACKET @3%$16.00 CRACKED 32.00
2|FRONT BUMPER C/S & N/S SUPPCRT BRACKET @$%$16.00 |CRACKED 32.00
2|N/S & O/S HEADLAMP @$1028.00 CRACKED 2,056.00
2|FRONT BUMPER C/S & N/S FOG LAMP COVER @$66.00 |MISSING 132.00

Report Ref No. CS/FCI118000597/K1td3e2

385.00
368.00
807.00
87.00
645.00
531.00
44.00
40.00
174.00
134.00
14.00
52.00
110.00
328.00
32.00
32.00
32.00
2,056.00
132.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 4

2
2
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FRONT BUMPER O/S & N/S PROTECTOR @3%$51.00

AIR CON CONDENSER

AIR CON DISCHARGE HOSE
AIR CON LIQUID PIPE
SUCTION AND LIQUID TUBE
RADIATOR

INTERCOOLER

BLOWER ASSY

WASHER TANK ASSY
WASHER TANK

ENGINE UNDER COVER - FRONT

ENGINE UNDER COVER - N/S
ENGINE UNDER COVER - /8
FRONT N/S FENDER

FRONT N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD

FRONT N/S RIM

FRONT N/S LOWER ARM
FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER
FRONT N/S BALL JOINT

FRONT N/S TIE ROD END
FRONT N/S KNUCKLE BEARING
FRONT N/S STABILIZER LINK
FRONT N/S KNUCKLE ARM
FRONT N/S WHEEL COVER

FRONT N/S STEERING AND PINION

FRONT N/S DRIVESHAFT
AIR DUCT (ADDITIONAL)
WIRING FEM (ADDITIONAL)
FRONT O/S FENDER INNER SHI

ELD {(ADDITIONAL)

JOINT ASSY INNER BALL (ADDITIONAL)

LESS 10% DISCOUNT

MISSING
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEASBLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
DENTED
TORN
SERVICEABLE
BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT

BENT
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
TORN

TORN

BENT

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18000597/K1td3e2

-1,679.60

48.00
47.0C
44.00
144.00
173.00
384.00
120.00

439.00
330.00
59.00
61.00
157.00
86.00
547.00

210.00
143.00
120.00
96.00
-1,029.20

15,116.40

§,262.80
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R Page No.:3 of 4
aty [ “.Description of Parts’ ugad

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NO PLATE WITH CASING (SN) CRACKED 50.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
2|FRONT N/S & O/S HEAD LAMP LOWER CLIP @3$6.00 (SN} |NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
2{FRONT N/S & O/S HEAD LAMP SIDE CLIP @$3.00 (SN} NECESSARY 6.00 6.00
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|SET WIPER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|BATTERY (SN) SERVICEABLE 180.00 -
1JCOCLANT 6L (SN} NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|FRONT N/S & O/S FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @%$24.00|NECESSARY 48.00 48.00

(SN)
2|FRONT N/S & O/S FENDER STICKERS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|SEALANT (WINDSCREEN) (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00

744.00 219.00

LABOUR

TOWING FEE. 50.00 50.00

TO CHECK FCR WIRING AND TO FOCUS HEAD LAMPS. 120.00 20.00

TO DISMANTLE / REFIT THE INNER GARNISHES, INNER 180.00 50.00

LININGS, INNER TRIMS, CUSHION SEAT, ETC TO

FACILITATE REPAIRS.

TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE THE FRONT N/S 250.00 150.00

UNDERCCARIAGE. }

TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT THE FRONT O/S 350.00 -

UNDERCARRIAGE AND CROSSMEMBER TO FACILITATE

REPAIR. }

TO DISMANTLE AND REPLACE THE FRONT 120.00 100.00

WINDSCREEN.

TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 1,600.00 1,200.00

ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUDING KNOCK-QUT,

STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF THE

FRONT O/S & N/S CHASSIS MEMBER, FRONT N/S WHEEL

HOUSE ETC.

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON BONNET, BONNET 1,600.00 1,080.00

GRILLE, FRONT BUMPER, FRONT N/S & O/S CHASSIS,

FRONT N/S WHEEL HOUSE.

Report Ref No. CS/FCI18000597/K1td3e2




’ V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- & W & . ) . .
el A B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Ne. 19-8607198-R Page No.:4 of 4

L BT e R BT Worlcs?hq'_ ()
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND 250.00 50.00
REPLACED PANELS.

4,520.00 2,700.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,380.40 12,181.80

| RECOMMENDED COSTOFREPAIRS -~ - 5 =
Report Ref No. CS/FCI180005

KALVIN ANG WEI| KUN ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor/ Investigator B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




